INTELSAT

Envision. Connect. Transform.

January 15, 2015

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary

Federal Communications Commission
445 12™ Street SW

Washington, D.C. 20554

Re:  Further Supplement to Application of Intelsat Licensee LLC to Launch and Operate Intelsat 29e,
a Replacement Satellite with New Frequencies, at 50.0° W.L.
File No. SAT-LOA-20130722-00097; SAT-AMD-20140718-00087 (Call Sign S2913)

Dear Ms. Dortch:

Intelsat License LLC (“Intelsat’) hereby further supplements its above-referenced pending application to
launch and operate Intelsat 29e, a replacement satellite with new frequencies, at 50.0° W.L.
Specifically, at the request of the International Bureau’s staff, Intelsat is providing MSPACE input and
output data in an easily accessible format for the Commission’s convenience.

Please contact the undersigned with any questions.
Sincerely,

Susan H. Crandall

Associate General Counsel

cc: Jose Albuquerque
Karl Kensinger
Kathyrn Medley
Stephen Duall
Jay Whaley
Cindy Spiers
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